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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
Date:  January 29, 2024 
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 24-0321  
  eRate YR 2024 (YR 27) Category Two Switch Equipment 
  
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding 
RFP 24-0321 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other 
conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 
 
AD1.01  QUESTIONS 
What is the high-level plan for the 9600?    
 
Answer: 
The 9600 will serve as the CORE switch for the district. 
 
 
Question: 
Where will the 9600 be placed in the network? 

 
Answer: 
The 9600 will be placed at the core of the network.  
 
 
Question: 
What will the 9600 be replacing?  
 
Answer: 
A Cisco 6513. 
 
  

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue  Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 



 
Project No: 24-0321 

eRate Two Switch Equipment 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Question: 
What is the high-level plan for the 9300’s?  
 

Answer: 
 

Data Center Layer 2 switching 
 
 
Question: 
What are the two 9300’s replacing?  
 
Answer: 
Replacing modules that were in the 6513 
 
 
Question: 
Where will the 9600/9300 equipment be installed? 
 
Answer: 
Serna Center Data Center  
 
 
Question: 
Please explain the intention of the 100G cables specified in the RFP.   

 
Answer: 

 
100G Cable to be used to connect to the Palo Alto Firewall 
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Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid:  
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